C/o Mrs. B. Pedria,
Diamond City, Alts.

; According to my figuring there seems to
} expected more than that amount.

to Rent Funds, Mr. ¥. Peters was remting my property
tion. Then, when Mr. Peters lﬁ,mmum»nm
you had anot sople renting, During those times, X
Fees?

mgamtmarmtmxmawa
condition, left inm the house. What has become

: M bu-.acun, I'n not satisfied the price of the car and the

A 1941 Pontiac Sedun with Heater, Defroster, Lighter, 2 sest covers,
MMMMWM, ¥as worth more than $900.00 st the time of
evacustion. Because = 1938 car was $800.00 or more, cash, in Lethbridge, so
according with a 1998 model oar, the 1941 Pontiac Sedan is wosth at lesat
$1200.00. 1 bought this sar in July or Aug. of 1941, and then the Govt.
surrendered mMn?orSmnthalhanlmm.montmm.

: e < M understand why you have to charge the Administrative expense
ﬂw.ﬁmwmmfmmktuonmyfrmm.

“And in regards to my property, the Maple Ridge Tax statement says; the
land 1s warth §750.00, and value of improvements is $300.00 ;

» rboamhnmuedmkim&fm mcmm;muthtﬁcwwy
which 1 again have to mention it.

Wy. fatlior has the Land title, so when I get 1%, 1711 send 3%, and apon
recelving your ressonable settlenent .




